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NOVEMBER 14, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA
INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM
IFB NO. 15-3043A
TO BE OPENED: NOVEMBER 21, 2014
TITLE: TRUCK MOUNTED CORE DRILL
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB # 15-3043A  

	1. 
	10
	Request for Delivery
	Question:

Our current production schedule would have this drill completing on 11-1-15. Should this be a problem? 
Answer: 
Change the delivery date to November 13, 2015.   



	2. 
	16
	4.4.3 (L)
	Question:        
Since this is under cab and chassis section, our interpretation is that you are requesting a 70 gallon stainless steel or aluminum step fuel tank on the truck and also the truck fuel tank and drill fuel tank to be located on the same side of the truck. Is this correct? 
Answer: 
Yes, both tanks on the same side.

Question:

We also need to know if the truck tank shall have a locking cap, since the drill tank does? 
Answer:  
Yes, the truck shall also have a locking cap.



	3. 
	23
	4.4.14 (A)
	Question:

Our hydraulic racks have a capacity of 12 standard hollow stem augers per side. Does the state have standard or heavy duty augers and what size?
Answer:  
We use 4.25” HD heavy duty augers. Manufacturer standard hydraulic auger racks.  



	4. 
	25
	4.4.17 (20)
	Question:

We have never seen or heard of this type of gauge.  Do you have an existing drill with this option?

If so, what is the manufacturer, specifications, and location of this gauge, and is it electric or mechanical? 
Answer:  
Delete number 20 as this can be accomplished by the drill spindle tachometer.   



	5. 
	30
	4.4.29
	Question:
We interpret that (A) and (B) apply to the drill and it's components and (C) and (D) apply to the truck and chassis. Is this correct? 
Answer: 
No, this should cover both drill and truck chassis.



	6. 
	32
	4.4.3
	Question:
Is the training specific to the drill only or does the successful bidder required to include price for a factory service representative for the truck also? 
Answer: 
The bidder also needs to include the cost to have a factory service representative for the training on the truck chassis.  The training must encompass the entire piece of equipment including the drill and the truck.
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